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February 2024

TO: State Health Benefits Program (SHBP) and School Employees' Health Benefits

Program (SEHBP) Certifying Officers
FROM: New Jersey Division of Pensions & Benefits (NJDPB)
SUBJECT: Updates to Transparency in Coverage Search Tools
This letter is to inform you effective March 1, 2024, the MyChoice Find a Provider tool powered
by Amino will no longer be available to SHBP and SEHBP members. Instead, SHBP and SEHBP
members will now have access to the Horizon and Aetna provider directories, which will enable
members to search for quality in-network health care providers, facilities, and cost-sharing
information. These comprehensive search tools can be found on the Horizon and Aetna websites:
https://www. horizonblue.com/shbp
https://www.aetnastatenj.com
In addition, Horizon and Aetna will also continue to offer add-on programs and services for their
health plans which provide further support for a variety of physical and mental conditions with no
additional out-of-pocket costs or copayments. Information regarding these supplemental services
is available in mynjbenefitshub which can be accessed via your MyNewdJersey account or through
mynjbenefitshub.nj.gov as well as within the “Add-On Benefits of Your Health Plan” section of the
following pages on the NJDPB website:
https://www.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/hb-active-shbp.shtml

https://www.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/hb-active-sehbp.shtml

If you have questions regarding any of the information provided in this letter, contact the NJDPB’s
Office of Client Services at (609) 292-7524, or email the NJDPB at: pensions.nj@treas.nj.gov
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